Los Osos Community Service District
2122 9th Street, Suite 102, Los Osos, CA 93402
805-528-9370 www.losososcsd.org

EMERGENCY SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING

Tuesday, February 21, 2017 at 5:30 p.m.
Los Osos Community Services District
2122 9t Street, Suite 106, Los Osos, CA

COMMITTEE MEMBERS STAFF

Vicki L. Milledge, Chairperson Renee Osborne, General Manager
Louis G. Tornatzky, Alternate Chairperson Roy Hanley, District Counsel

Jerry Dillingham, Member Josh Taylor, Battalion Chief

Paul Hershfield, Member Harmony Brown, Executive Assistant

Julie Tacker, Member
Mike Wright, Member
Thomas Wright, Member

AGENDA
1. Opening — 5:30 p.m.
A. Call to Order
B. Flag Salute
C. Roll Call

2. Introduction of 2017 Emergency Services Advisory Committee and a Review of Brown
Act Guidelines
Presented by: Chairperson Milledge and District Counsel Hanley

3. Approval of ESAC Minutes of November 22, 2016
Presented By: Executive Assistant Brown

4. Review of 2017 ESAC Work Plan
Presented By: Chairperson Milledge

5. Review of Financial Updates for Fund 301
Presented By: General Manager Osborne

6. Review of Board Item Regarding Monthly Fire Department Report for December 2016
& Annual 2016
Presented By: Battalion Chief Taylor

7. Schedule Upcoming ESAC Meeting: The next ESAC Meeting is scheduled to be held at
5:30 p.m. on Tuesday, March 21, 2017, unless otherwise noted.

8. Closing Comments by ESAC Committee Members

9. Adjournment



Item #2
Introduction of 2017 Emergency

Services Advisory Committee and a

Review of Brown Act Guidelines



2017 BOARD BYLAWS AND RULES OF DECORUM
(Amended February 2, 2017)

11. COMMITTEES

11.1  Standing Committees.

The Board of Directors may create and abolish Standing Committees at its discretion. Standing
Committees shall be advisory committees to the Board of Directors and shall not commit the District to
any policy, act or expenditure. Each Standing Committee shall consider District related issues
assigned to it by the Board of Directors.

(a) Standing Committees shall conduct business at all times in a manner consistent
with these Bylaws, applicable laws, and Board Policy.

(b) The General Manager, in cooperation with the Committee Chairperson, shall
prepare the agenda for each Standing Committee meeting. Nothing may be placed on the agenda of
any Committee that is not included in that Standing Committee’s Work Plan or in other separate
direction from the Board of Directors. Consideration of any other matters are ultra vires and void acts.

(c) Each Standing Committee shall meet at most monthly as determined by the
Committee Chairperson, provided there is pending consideration of something within the Committee’s
Work Plan or specific direction from the Board of Directors. There are no quorum requirements for
Standing Committee meetings. Recommendations to the Board of Directors shall include all opinions of
members of the Standing Committee on each issue raised for their recommendation and shall include
the number of members concurring in each opinion. The opinion receiving the most concurrence is the
majority report. Other opinions are minority reports.

(d) Subject to the availability of public membership, Standing Committees shall be
comprised of up to five public members, none of whom shall be Directors; and one Director appointed
by the President as the non-voting Chairperson and one Director appointed by the President as
Alternate. The Alternate only needs to attend if the Chairperson is unable to attend. In the absence of
both Chairperson and Alternate the President may assign a Board Member to temporarily act as the
Committee Chairperson in order that the Standing Committee may meet as established by the
previously adopted schedule.

Depending on the number of applications, the Board of Directors retains the discretion to
alter Standing Committee membership on a case-by-case basis.

(e) The General Manager shall be an ex-officio member of all Standing Committees.
The Committee Chairperson and Committee Alternate are non-voting members appointed for the sole
purpose of conducting the meeting, enabling conversation, facilitating discussions, and forwarding
recommendations to the Board of Directors.

il Each Director shall appoint one voting member to each Standing Committee. The
appointee shall serve at the pleasure of the Director who appointed them. The Board of Directors may
also remove any Standing Committee member with or without cause.

(9) On or before January 31% or as otherwise established by the Board of Directors
of each year, members of the public who reside within the boundaries of the District are invited to apply
for specific Standing Committee assignments by completing an application. Members of the public
shall be eligible to serve on only one Standing Committee at a time. Members of the public who reside
within the boundaries of County Service Area No. 9, Zone | are eligible to apply to the Emergency
Services Advisory Committee (ESAC) only.



The General Manager shall prepare an appointments list of all Standing Committees. This list
shall be known as the local appointment list and will be provided to the Board of Directors at the first
meeting in February or other date established by the Board of Directors.

(h) The local appointment list shall be made available to the members of the public
and shall be posted at the District office and the District's web site.

0] Whenever an unscheduled vacancy occurs on a Standing Committee, a special
vacancy notice shall be posted at the District office, the public library, the District's web site, and other
places as directed by the Board of Directors, not earlier than twenty days before, or not later than
twenty days after the vacancy occurs inviting the public to apply for appointment as a committee
member.

Final appointment of Standing Committee members shall not be made by the Board of
Directors for at least ten working days after the posting of the Notice at the District’s office.

)] Notwithstanding Section 11.1(g), above, the Board of Directors may, if it finds an
emergency exists, fill the unscheduled vacancy immediately. The person appointed to fill the vacancy
shall serve only on an acting basis until final appointment is made pursuant to Sections 11.1(f) and (g),
above.

(k) A Standing Committee member will automatically be removed if he/she has three
unexcused absences or misses four meetings in one calendar year.

{)) All Standing Committee members will receive Brown Act training and all
meetings shall be conducted as public meetings in accordance with the Brown Act. Summary notes for
each meeting of each Standing Committee shall be forwarded to the Board of Directors as a public
record.

(m)  The Board President may appoint persons to a subcommittee to assist a
Standing Committee in making recommendations to the Board of Directors. The duties of the
subcommittee shall be outlined at the time of appointment and the subcommittee shall be considered
dissolved when its final report has been made to the Standing Committee.

11.2 Ad Hoc Committees. The Board President shall appoint such ad hoc committees
comprised of two or less Directors as may be deemed necessary or advisable by himself/herself and/or
the Board of Directors. The duties of the ad hoc committees shall be outlined at the time of
appointment, and the committee shall be considered dissolved when its final report has been made. Ad
hoc committees shall timely provide the District General Manager with their recommendations and/or

reports.




2/16/2017

CTlffle Bgo“h;n Act WHO IS SUBJECT TO THE
alifornia’ s Open Meeting Law
BROWN ACT?
* The law dESigned to guarantee the public’s « Governing Bodies and their members (e.g. Board of
right to attend and participate in meetings of Directors)
local public legislative bodies is the Ralph " Subsidfary Bodies and their Members (.g.standing
M. Brown Act + Private Corporations (publicly created)

* Private Corporations funded by District and board member
is appointed by Board of Directors

« Successful candidates and nominees to one of the above

2/16/2017 Al Righ};;ﬂs;::‘c:.l;!mky& 1 2/1622017 Al Rig}:ﬁmﬂi_&’mky& 2
SCOPE OF BROWN ACT What is a Meeting?

 What constitutes a “meeting”

+ Notice Requirements for Meetings
+ Agenda Requirements

* Public Participation at Meetings » Item of discussion within subject matter

* Recording of Meetings jurisdiction of Board
+ Disclosure of Written Materials + Serial Meeting

* Closed Sessions

» Majority of members of board present

+ Members present at same time and place to
hear, discuss or deliberate

2162017 Al Rights Reserved, Hanley & 3 20062017 All Rights Rescrved. Hanley & 4
Fleishman LLP Fleishman LLP

LOCAL GOVERNMENT
FUNDAMENTALS 1



2/16/2017

KEY CONCEPT:
SERIAL MEETING

« Use of consecutive or serial communications, each of
which involves less than a quorum of the public body but
which taken as a whole involve a majority of the body' s
members, either directly or indirectly through
intermediaries, in person or by telephone, e-mail, or other
electronic means, to develop collective concurrence or
consensus on action to be taken

+ Types: Hub-and-Spoke, Daisy Chain
+ Think about social media, chat rooms and blogs as well

21872017 All Rights Reserved, Hanley &
Fleishman LLP

Individual Contact Distinguished

« A member of a legislative body may contact an
individual including another member of the same
legislative body without an illegal meeting
occurring

» BUT there is always a risk that one participant in
the communication will disclose the views of the
other participant to a third member, creating the
possibility of achieving collective concurrence
outside a public meeting

211612017 Al Rights Reserved. Hanley & 6
Fleishman LLP

Three Common Serial Meeting
Scenarios

+ Staff Briefings

» Constituent or Lobbyist as
Intermediary

» Deal Making/Shuttle Diplomacy

211672017 Al Rights Reserved, Hanley &
Ficishman LLP

An Ounce of Prevention!

* Virtually all serial meeting violations can be
prevented by following two simple rules of
conduct:

- Avoid discussing District business with a
quorum of the Board outside a public meeting
— Avoid soliciting, communicating, or hearing the
views of other board members outside a public

meeting

271672017 All Rights Reserved. Hanley & 8
Fleishman LLP

LOCAL GOVERNMENT
FUNDAMENTALS



2/16/2017

WHAT’S NOT A MEETING

SUBJECT TO BROWN ACT? NOTICE REQUIREMENTS

» Notice must include time, place and

+ Individual contacts (unless serial) busi be di P
usiness to be discusse

« Conferences

+ Community meetings » Regular Meetings: notice and agenda
+ Another body of agency(but don’t posted at least 72 hours in advance

gm,lcl'pate) ol » Special Meetings: notice and agenda
ocial or ceremonial events posted at least 24 hours in advance

* Emergency Meetings

211672017 Al Rights Reserved, Hasley & [ 201672017 All Rights Rescrved. Hanley & 10
Fleishman LLP Fleishman LLP
MEETING AGENDAS PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
) ) ) + General Rule: At regular meetings members
P O_St n free‘ly 'accessxble l?catlon of the public must be given an opportunity
. B'“ef description of each item to be to address Board on any item within subject
discussed or transacted matter jurisdiction of Board, whether on the
« NO ACTION OR DISCUSSION ON agenda or not, and, if on the agenda,
SUBJECT OR ITEM NOT DESCRIBED whether demarcated a public hearing or not,
IN AGENDA (w/very limited exceptions) and whether on the regular or closed portion
of the agenda
21672017 All Rights Reserved, Hanley & 1 21672017 All Rights Reserved. Hanley & 12
Fieishman LLP Fleishman LLP
LOCAL GOVERNMENT

FUNDAMENTALS



2/16/2017

OTHER BROWN ACT ISSUES

* Public has near-absolute right to record meetings

» Recordings of meetings by public agency are
public records

« Written materials distributed to all or a majority of
Board are, subject to very narrow exceptions,
public records and must be made available for
inspection and copying

2162017 All Rights Roserved. Hanley & 13
Fioishman LLP

Remedies for Violation
of the Brown Act

¢ Civil

~ Action by DA or by
other interested
party to invalidate
action at improper
meeting, costs, and
attomeys’ fees
Potential to infect
decisions by other
boards.councils

« Criminal

— Misdemeanor (fine
of not more than
$1000 and/or
imprisonment of not
more than | year)

— Specific Intent
Required: member
must have intended
1o deprive public of
information or right
to participate

1

2/1672017 All Rights Reserved. Hanloy & 14
Fleishman LLP

LOCAL GOVERNMENT
FUNDAMENTALS



Item #3
Approval of ESAC Minutes

of

November 22, 2016



Los Osos Community Services District

DRAFT Special Budget Minutes of the Emergency Services Advisory Committee

1. Opening

November 22, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. at Station 15 - South Bay

Chairperson Cesena called the meeting to order at 5:32 p.m.

Roll Calt;

Charles L. Cesena, Chairperson —~ Present

R. Michael Wright, Vice Chairperson — Absent
Jerry Dillingham, Committee Member — Present
Gene Heyer, Committee Member - Absent

Vita Miller, Committee Member — Present

Julie Tacker, Committee Member — Present
Thomas Wright, Committee Member — Present

Staff:

Renee Osborne, General Manager
Eric Cleveland, Deputy Chief
Harmony Brown, Executive Assistant

2. Approval of ESAC
Minutes of
October 4, 2016

The ESAC reviewed the minutes from October 4, 2016 and
Committee Member Dillingham suggested an edit to the notation
regarding Sam Fields Memorial Flag.

Chairperson Cesena commented regarding a FAC/UAC meeting,
held on November 14, 2016. At this joint meeting, a
recommendation was approved to start phasing back the property
taxes that fund the water department by 25% per year. Chairperson
Cesena further stated that the Board has made no definitive
decisions at this time regarding where the funds will be moved to.

Public Comment: Richard Margetson inquired when the pending
concerns as noted in the minutes will be addressed by the
Committee.

Committee Member Tacker made a motion to approve the minutes
of October 4, 2016. This was seconded by Committee Member
Miller. The motion was approved unanimously.

Action:
Approve and file
minutes, as amended.

3. Update Regarding
Fund 301
Administrative
Allocation Fee

Chairperson Cesena spoke in regards to an approved
recommendation that was made at the FAC/UAC joint meeting on
November 14, 2016 to reduce the administrative allocation fee for
Fire to 10% beginning in FY 2017/18. This recommendation will be
reviewed by the Board in December.

General Manager Osborne spoke in regards to her plan to hire an
independent bookkeeper who would be committed to payroll checks
and vouchers, with the goal to reduce District staff workload and
thereby reducing administrative allocation fees, as well. This was
further discussed by the Committee.

Committee Member Dillingham inquired if it would be cost effective
to turn Fire over to the County. Chief Jalbert stated that if that
occurred, the County Board of Supervisors would determine the
level of service provided and although it could remain the same,
there is no guarantee. Other unknown factors would also need to
be considered like county administrative fees.

Public Comment: Richard Margetson spoke in opposition of the
current administrative allocation fee. Furthermore, he shared his
opinion that 4.0 staffing might be possible if the administrative
allocation fee is reduced and the property taxes are re-directed from
water department to fire department.




4. Review of Board Item
Regarding Monthly Fire
Department Reports for
September 2016
and October 2016

November 22, 2016 Emergency Services Advisory
Draft Special Budget Committee (ESAC) Minutes

Executive Assistant Brown provided an update regarding the
Monthly Fire Department Report for September and October, as
included in the agenda packet. Executive Assistant Brown further
encouraged ESAC and the public to attend the Needs'n'Wishes
Fundraiser on Dec. 10* at the Community Center to purchase gifts
at a great price and consider donating them to Operation Santa
Claus, which benefits children in San Luis Obispo County and will
run until December 18%. Fire Captain — Paramedic Brendan
Coalwell provided an update regarding the status of the Medic
Rescue purchase.

Public Comment: None

Page 2 of 2

5. Schedule Upcoming
ESAC Meeting:

Chairperson Cesena stated his intention to postpone the December
meeting.

The next ESAC Meeting is scheduled to be held at 5:30 p.m. on
Tuesday, January 17, 2016, unless otherwise noted.

6. Closing Comments
by ESAC Committee
Members

None

7. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 6:09 p.m.




Item #4
Review of 2017 ESAC Work Plan



President
Jon-Erik G. Storm

Vice President
Vicki L. Milledge

Directors
Charles L. Cesena
Marshall E. Ochylski
Louis G. Tornatzky

General Manager
Renee Osborne

District Accountant
Robert Stilts, CPA

Unit Chief
Scott M. Jatbert

Battalion Chief
Josh Taylor

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 6064
Los Osos, CA 93412

Offices:
2122 9" Street, Suite 102
Los Osos, CA 93402

Phone: 805/528-9370
FAX: 805/528-9377

www.losososcsd.org

January 23, 2017

TO: L.OCSD Board of Directors

FROM: Jon-Erik Storm, President
Renee Osborne, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda ltem 11J - 2/2/2017 Board Meeting
Approve 2017 Advisory Committees Work Plans

DESCRIPTION

This item requests that your Board review, amend if needed, and approve
the attached work plans for each of the 2017 advisory committees.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

This item will be approved along with the Consent Calendar unless itis pulled
by a Director for separate consideration. If so, Staff recommends that the
Board adopt the following motion:

Motion: I move that the Board adopt the work plans for the 2017
Advisory Committees.

Attachments

02/02117 ~ 114 —1



President
Jon-Erik G. Storm

Vice President
Vicki L. Milledge

Directors
Charles L. Cesena
Marshall E. Ochylski
Louis G. Tornatzky

General Manager
Renee Osborne

District Accountant
Robert Stilts, CPA

Unit Chief
Scott M. Jalbert

Battalion Chief
Josh Taylor

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 6064
Los Osos, CA 93412

Offices:
2122 9 Street, Suite 102
Los Osos, CA 93402

Phone: 805/528-8370
FAX: 805/528-9377

www.losososcsd.org

EMERGENCY SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE (ESAC)
2017 WORK PLAN

Recommendations for Emergency Services Advisory Committee in 2017:

1.

Review Weed Abatement Ordinance and ensure Fire is meeting
the intent.

Upgrade SCBA’s and 1 set of extrication equipment.
Start process of vehicle replacement for both U15 and B3411
Start looking into grants to help fund equipment/upgrades.

Look at information on 4.0 staffing costs and effect on ISO rating
and/or improve response times.

Review Fire Budget line items for 2017/2018 fiscal year.



Item #6

Review of Board Item Regarding
Monthly Fire Department Report for
December 2016 & Annual 2016



CAL FIRE

H y 635 N. Santa Rosa « San Luis Obispo, CA 93405
San Luis Obispo heme 08 154304 o oS
County Fire Department www.calfireslo.org

Scott M. Jalbert, Unit Chief

February 2, 2017

To:

From:

Honorable LOCSD Board of Directors

Josh Taylor, Battalion Chief

Subject: Agenda Item 9A — February 2, 2017 Board Meeting

District /CAL FIRE Chief Report for December 2016 and Annual 2016

EMERGENCY ACTIVITY

1.

Station 15 - South Bay responded to 141 calls in December with 13 Simultaneous Calls (Back
to Back). Five of the Simultaneous Calls required Advanced Life Support (1st: 3, 2nd: 1, Both:
1). Of these 141 incidents, 99 were Medical Calls with 60 requiring Advanced Life Support
provided by Paramedics; A CAL FIRE Firefighter rode in to the hospital with SLO Ambulance
two times during the month of December. No calls required Staging; Three incidents were
reported as Traffic Collision; Four incidents were reported as Fire, 31 as Public Service Assists,
and seven as Emergency.

Company 15 was called to cover the station or respond to emergencies in the month of
December a total of 12 times.

Station 15 - South Bay responded to 1251 calls in 2016 with 78 Simultaneous Calls (Back to
Back). 30 of the Simultaneous Calls required Advanced Life Support. Of these 1251 incidents,
893 were Medical calls with 512 requiring Advanced Life Support provided by Paramedics. 40
incidents were reported as Traffic Collisions; 59 incidents were reported as Fires, 222 as Public
Service Assists, 77 as Emergency, and 91 with Code 2 Response.

Company 15 was called to cover the station or respond to emergencies in 2016 a total of 101
times.

ADMINISTRATION

5.

With several recent changes in personnel, an updated Station 15 — South Bay Fire Organization
Chart is attached.

02/02/17-9A-01



ADMINISTRATION
6. On December 27, 2016, Firefighter Il Zach Pitts resigned from CAL FIRE/San Luis Obispo
County Fire and Station 15 — South Bay to pursue a position with Santa Barbara City Fire. We
wish Zach and his dog, Peyton, many great camping trips together!

7. The nine prospective Station 15 — South Bay Reserve Firefighter candidates continued
completing steps needed to become employees of the LOCSD. In December, all of the
candidates successfully completed a medical evaluation and were cleared by a doctor to be Fit
Tested for Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus as required by OSHA as well as to work for the
LOCSD. Each candidate was issued a department uniform and personal protective equipment
(turn-outs).

SPECIAL PROGRAMS/PROJECTS
8. During the month of December, Station 15 — South Bay, in cooperation with KSBY Television
and the San Luis Obispo County Firefighters Benevolent Association continued the Operation
Santa Claus and the Season of Hope charity events, providing unwrapped presents to needy
children under the care of San Luis Obispo County Child Protective Services and the Season of
Hope provides food and toys to local Food Banks and Toy Agencies.

TRAINING
9. On December 9, 2016, Executive Assistant Harmony Brown attended the Quarterly Meeting for
the Cal Chiefs Administrative Fire Services Section in Monrovia, California where Los Angeles
Area Regional Training Group (RTG) experts spoke about this elaborate system used by 31
agencies in the LA area with a common interest to train and prepare for a large scale emergency
response. With cohesive cross training among multiple agencies and disciplines, the public
benefits from a capable and thorough response that is always available to respond.

FIRE PREVENTION
10.0n December 7, 2016, Station 15 — South Bay hosted 8 kids from the Los Osos Playhouse on
a Station tour. Firefighters provided a tour of Medic Engine 15 and Medic Rescue 15, along with
basic fire safety tips. In addition, each child was provided with stickers and other trinkets.

11.0n December 10, 2016, Station 15 - South Bay attended the Los Osos Holiday Parade. Medic
Engine 15, Medic Rescue 15, Engine 215, Utility 15, and Boat 15 all represented Station 15 -
South Bay with their family and friends (see attached Bay News photo).

Respectfully Submitted,

Scott Jalbert, Unit Chief
CAL FIRE / San Luis Obispo County Fire Department

Wﬁ%

By Josh Taylor, North Coast Battalion Chief
CAL FIRE / San Luis Obispo County Fire Department

02/02/17-9A-02



LLOEIeIL

B0 Auanoy gLOZ\SB0T AANOVISInSHEISISH UBBIOVA

FAR] g6 0L 9. 6 08 LL 09 001 88 06 A 001 ATTHINOW - 1VLOL £002
1213 0Ll L. €L VL S0l b 86 Okl 68 Lol A 9zl ATHLNOW - TV.LO1 8002
a0t LLE 66 gl L8 Ll 98 08 68 ocl VL 6L 4% ATTHLINOW - TV.LO.L 6002
LLLL 96 6 Ol €0l 00} Sii 98 86 88 £6 6L L2l ATHLNOW - V1Ol 0102
8811 8 68 el cii 16 66 Sil 16 901 18 [4A b ATHLINOW - TV.LOL 1102
69¢t LT} Lel gl ¥6 6Ll S0l €8 6 004 S04 86 g6 ATHLNOW - TVLOL Z1L0Z
0scl £t €8 201 Gil 453 c0} el 001 86 801 L8 80} ATHLNOW - V10l €lL02
[4°14" el G6 YA 6 [4:] 601 Ll 601 66 2ol a8 01 ATHINOW - "TV.LOL ¥102
voLL | OLL 16 ¥6 98 16 18 ¥8 66 18 86 1] sel ATHLNOW - TVLOL 5102
bSZL | 1sZk | OLLL | 800L | Si6 018 20.L 909 LIS Sy 0z¢ 14 X 48 dlA STIvO 9102
162l 34" 0L €6 G0L 801 96 68 [41] G6 G0l <6 €cl ATHLNOW - "IVLOL 9102
oe S 4 4 L Z 4 2 € 14 14 L g (87V) Move-ol-Movd v.LioLans
8¥ 8 9 A c 14 € 0 X l L 4 L MOVE-OL-XOvd v.LoLgns
[A°] A 0 € 4 g g £ 0 0 0 14 4 1O14181d 40 LNO vLoldans
(0] 0 0 l 0 2 l 0 0 0 0 X 0 aiv vnilnn-
g L 0 0 b 0 0 4 0 0 0 I 0 OO~
Li } 0 4 l 14 14 2 0 0 0 4 4 1 ANOZ-
16 [ cl 4] G el Sl Sl 0 l 6 °] 6 ASNOJS3Y € 3A0D
LL L G G 14" JA I G g € ] 0l Zl AONIDYINE,
cec Le 6l ie £C gl Sl 142 9l ol ve gl 8l SLSISSV ADIAMIS.
oy € G £ 4 °] g g € € 4 ] L NOISITI0 Jld4veL
[45°] 09 e (44 JAA 14¢] 0S8 0¢g t14 A ge 9¢e 1514 1d0ddNs 3417 'AQY
£68 66 clL €9 £9 €8 LL 99 174 LL 174 65 98 SIE - 3NOS3AY.
12°] 9 g g 6 8 8 *] 2 e 9 G € SWYVTVY 38TV
6 14 9 14 L € € 14 L S 4 L L S3dAL TV - ST
TVIOL| O30 | AON | 100 | Id3S | OonV | AINr | aNNr | AVIN | ddv | ¥V | €34 | Nvr ALIALLDY

OO0 ALIAILOV TTVNNNY 9102

AVE HLNOS - S NOILVLS 3did TvD




oipayy ‘sapusg Aqoy NG ‘ung 1oxied
1W3 N18iaeD Apuey LA ‘g Jeuuo)
1IN3 ‘uas a8108n 00 'Bies) Asjuels

L3 ‘sajhoig uor L3 ‘00 “doysig YN

YA JB[ByMm SHYD
13 Uswjed fjamxe
1AZ iuepno sajAL
LNZ ‘Jyseyeyel ppoy,
LN '0Q ‘22101 uiie

L1N3 “WBum wes
LiNG 'Spuniy yeoN
LINZ 's20A7 uensuyD
JIpAN ‘Uiqiuey JoA3LL

13 ‘Asiqom jaiueq
L3 ‘sauor azeN
13 ‘Apiey 18394
LN ‘2aneyd Joauag

JypalN ‘epuyeq Avor
W3 ‘uosqoy Aejred)
1IN3 “essai 1A
LT ‘supjuar Aasen

YA ‘uosqoy uyor

autesnafi 914313 241 |
LSS 5

i2ppem Heg

 SIPIWRISA/IOUEI 113 st 4112203 913§
RSN CEhe S, | e )
eliog Appay uo}sey NI U219 Wif
]
e ————y
e reden e 4 I vm ugeyde; paweled/ureiden a1y
i Heg/ujerde) w‘ofﬁ,a\,,; 5 mna 4 ;
U0SIBIag SLYD {eag uyor
[} ] ]
“SU2GOYIN 9307
Jumosg Auowey
7 SIS Usgoy
m_w_,p._w a4 w o m eURlA|EIBURD w.
ST YA - ”
_ H3qG{er W NOIS . 3UI6GSO BaUIY
K N N H MR AR A e NN A AR AR R RN AR AR RN AR
EESITTTIT Y
A10SIApY SROIURS AsusBiawg
Mhouuo.._o. S m Tcuv_uv.i 20i7 TcwEuu‘E e mr w‘.o«uo.,._c PR, m muouow,_._,o S m
euBsa) " sapey) a3pajiIN 1 PIA WI03S *D H3-uof Mizieusoy ' smot 1SIAYI0 “3 lleysie
[} 1 1 ]

AVAHINOS ~ S1 NOILVISFYIA TvD
LORLSIA IDIAYES ALINNWNOD SOSO SOT




8 + December 15-28,2016 * Bay News

Community T s
Super Hero Christmas Parade

Photos by Neil Farrell

2O N o -

ith the theme of “Super Herc

Christmas,” the 29th Annua

Los Osos Christinas Parade
was held despite gloomy skies and ligh
rain in the early morning. The parade
had a few glitches, like an RTA bus
running barricades and rolling througt
the middle of the parade route, an¢
firefighters having to rush off, sirens
blaring, on an emergency call. Stll the
rain held off and the crowd turned oul
for a fine event,

Grand Marshall

Sl‘""'fgn parkinsoll

» E o )
e .1 05 0S0S 4H




il{iblzo\u

C/L// e Z/OS OSos —
Thank you +for my Yescie. |

oI5 Daks Fealke 1 w%mzé/?w
/\/17 @ /WJD@/)& 'S )/ZZQ/C{/%



),



29015

HERITAGE OAKS BANK
SAN LUIS &= AMBULANCE U HERITAGE OAKS BA
B ARROYO GRANDE, CA 93420
P0. Box 954 » San Luis Obispo « CA 93406 - 805.543.2626 90-3998/1222 1211412016
SROLR OFF  south Bay Fire-FR $ *17,334.08 t
Seventeen Thousand Three Hundred Thirty-Four and 08/100******x*exsioxkias * DOLLARS

South Bay Fire-FR
2315 Bayview Heights
Los Osos, CA 93402 TS




POm LAV UL IO UULVUINISINT WU TAND AN AR DFILIAL WAL EHMAHK - VIEW Al AN ANGLE

ITATE OF CAMFORMIA

FUND NO.

FUND NAME

IDENTIFICATION NO. MO.! DAY! YR.
3540 12129:2016
i

320974 ‘
——— SOUTH BAY FIRE DEPT

Ry

THE TREASURER OF THE STATE WILL PAY OUT OF THE 0001 GENERAL FUND

80-1342/1211
07320974

WARRANT NUMBER

=320974

FOFM 04-U8 (2-97) CONTROLLERS WARRANT

CALIFORNIA STATE CONTROLLER

REMITTANCE ADVICE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
STD. 404C (REV. 4-95) THE ENCLOSED WARRANT IS IN PAYMENT OF THE INVOICES SHOWN BELOW
DEPARTMENT NAME ' ORG. CODE INVOICE DATE INVOICE NUMBER RP1
INVOICE AMOUNT
FORESTRY AND FIRE PROTECTION 3540 11/10/16 3UsV1598
DEPARTMENT ADDRESS . CLAIM SCHED NO 946.00
P O BOX 944246
SACRAMENTO CA 94244-2460 6022753
VENDOR
SOUTH BAY FIRE DEPARTMENT
635 N. SANTA ROSA ST.
SAN LUIS OBISPO CA 93405
FEDERAL TAX ID NO. OR SSAN RPTYPE  TAXYR  TOTAL REPORTED TG IRS TOTAL PAYMENT 946.00




